
 
============ Forwarded message ============
From: Reynolds, Antonio <AReynolds@wiley.law>
To: "falisa Peoples"<falisa@flpglobalservices.com>, "terrence"<terrence@flpglobalservices.com>
Date: Fri, 23 Oct 2020 14:27:12 -0400
Subject: FW: Subpoena -- FLP Global Services v. TaylorMade Solutions, et al.
============ Forwarded message ============
 
From: Richardson, Nicole <nrichardson@wiley.law>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Reynolds, Antonio <AReynolds@wiley.law>
Cc: Thomas, Yehosef <ytthomas@wiley.law>
Subject: FW: Subpoena -- FLP Global Services v. TaylorMade Solutions, et al.
 
 
Antonio –  FYI. Yehosef – can you please save these on the ODrive as MGM’s subpoena response?
From: Kim, Augustine <akim@mgmnationalharbor.com>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 9:36 AM
To: Richardson, Nicole <nrichardson@wiley.law>
Cc: Shrader, Jeffrey <jshrader@mgmnationalharbor.com>
Subject: Subpoena -- FLP Global Services v. TaylorMade Solutions, et al.
 
External Email

 

 
Ms. Richardson,
 
Good morning.
 
On behalf of Jeff Shrader, I am providing MGM National Harbor’s responsive documents to the 
third-party subpoena.
 
The employee handbook is responsive to demand 1.
 
Invoice List 1 and Invoice List 2 are responsive to demand 2.
 
MGM National Harbor has no documents that are responsive to demands 3 and 4.
 
The Augustine Kim emails are partially responsive to demand 5.  We are still in the process of 
identifying additional emails and will promptly supplement this response as they are identified.
 
Thank you.
 
 
AUGUSTINE H. KIM
 
OPERATIONS BUSINESS SUPPORT MANAGER
101 MGM National Ave., National Harbor, MD 20745
akim@mgmnationalharbor.com • MGMNationalHarbor.com
O 301.971.5992
 
This message and any attached documents contain information that is confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not 
read, copy, distribute, or use this information.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and 
then delete this message.
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NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an 
attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and 
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete 
all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail 
to Information@wiley.law
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